Site Visit January 13, 2011 Questions and Responses                                            DRAFT RFP 11-EXCHANGEFOODSVCS

Question #1: 
What is the dining area seating capacity?
Response Q1: Attachment J-3 of the Draft RFP (DRFP), entitled, “FACILITIES FURNISHED FOR THE CONTRACTOR’S USE” contains the following information regarding seating capacity:
Building 1 Cafeteria – This cafeteria has a seating capacity of 200.      

Building 21 Cafeteria – This cafeteria has a seating capacity of 402.  

Building 34 Café – This has a seating capacity of 30. 
Building 33 and JPSS’s information will be provided when/if this option/s is/are exercised.  

Question #2:
How long has the B 21 Cafeteria been closed?
Response Q2:
 Bldg. 21 Cafeteria closed on 12/3/2010. 
Question #3:
What were the hours of operation for B21 Cafeteria?

Response Q3:
7:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
Question #4:
Is all the equipment in operating condition?
Response Q4:
Yes, all equipment currently located in both B1 and B21 Cafeterias as well as the Bldg. 34 Café is in operating condition. 

Question #5
Will the incoming company be provided small wares?
Response Q5:
The Government will attach a small wares inventory of any smallwares available to the contractor with the release of the final RFP. Any additional small wares required shall be provider by the contractor. 
Question #6
Will the Cini-Little survey be posted?
Response Q6: Cini-Little did not conduct a survey, but did provide a study (which will not be released by the Government) and some consultant and design concept services.  A survey was conducted by GEWA and the results were used in part to write the requirements for this procurement. 
Question #7:
Will the vending sales be provided?
Response Q7:  Yes, these will be provided with the final RFP.
Question #8: 
Will the current vending prices be provided?
Response Q8:  Yes, these will be provided with the final RFP.   
Question #9:
 Is the 25% vending commission negotiable?
Response Q9:  Yes, Section L.7 of the Draft RFP (DRFP), entitled, COMMISSION FEE STRUCTURE, contains the following information regarding vending commission:

To the extent that the offeror proposes an annual guaranteed vending payment of less than $150,000 to the GEWA, the offeror must provide detailed supporting rationale in its proposal.    
Question #10:
 How many mobile food trucks are in operation? Can we see the mobile truck if not can a picture of the mobile truck be posted in the library?
Response Q10: One mobile food truck was used when all cafeterias were up and running. The mobile food truck vender increased to two trucks after the Bldg. 21 cafeteria closed on 12/3/2010.  A picture of one mobile food truck will be provided with the release of the final RFP.  
Question #11: What time do the center employees generally start work, what are the core hours?
Response Q11: The Center’s standard business hours are Monday through Friday 8:00am –4:30pm.  However, the typical arrival time is between 6:00 and 9:00 am with departures from 3:00 to 6:00 pm.  

Question #12: What are the cafeteria staffing requirements if any?
Response Q12: Each offeror is to propose their staffing plan to meet the Food Services requirements in Section B and C of the DRFP.  Refer to L.7 OFFEROR PROPOSAL VOLUME I-A:  MANAGEMENT/OPERATIONS SUBFACTOR for proposal instructions on key personnel and staffing. 
Question #13: Who takes care of the equipment maintenance?
Response Q13: GEWA/Government furnished property/equipment will be repaired and maintained by the Government. Contractor furnished equipment will be maintained by the contractor. Refer to the Draft RFP Section C2.4 EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES MAINTENANCE.  
Question #14: When will the RFP be posted?
Response Q14: The RFP is tentatively scheduled to be posted on or about February 10 and will close 30 days after posting date.  
Question #15: Who takes care of the pest control?
Response Q15: The contractor shall provide routine rodent and pest control for cafeterias, kitchen, serving and seating areas.  At a minimum, this should be done on a monthly basis. Reference Draft RFP Section 2.4 EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

Question #16: How difficult is it food truck deliveries to get on center? 
Responses Q16:  Deliveries need to comply with Section G.7 of the DRFP, GOVERNMENT PREMISES—PHYSICAL ACCESS AND COMPLIANCE WITH PROCEDURES and Attachment J-14 PIV provide all information regarding personnel access to GSFC. 
Question #17: Does the center handle finger printing for cafeteria employees?

Response Q17: Section G.7 of the DRFP GOVERNMENT PREMISES—PHYSICAL ACCESS AND COMPLIANCE WITH PROCEDURES and Attachment J-14 PIV provides all information regarding personnel access to GSFC.
Question #18: What’s the cost of the government’s proposed design concept for the seating area in the Bldg. 1 Cafe? Is it over 500K, 400k, 300k, 200k? Can we use it in our proposal? Why is the Government resistant in providing the numbers?
Response Q18: The Government does not have a firm cost only an estimate based on preliminary design concept drawings. The estimate is under $200k. The Government does not guarantee that this would be the cost for the design concept of B1. It is the Government’s view that bringing in a branded name may dictate the type and design of the seating area furnishings. So with that said no design concept is being suggested by the Government we are open to suggestions that support the RFP’s requirements. The Government’s preliminary design (shown at the site visit for the B1 seating area) will be provided in the library of the RFP when posted and may be used by offerors if so desired.
Question #19: Who runs the exchange store?
Response Q19: The Exchange Store is run by Goddard’s Employees Welfare Association (GEWA).
Question #20: Will the exchange store sell similar drink and snack items?
Response Q20:  The Exchange Store does not normally sell these items, but has in the past several months due to the Cafeteria closings. It is anticipated that when the cafeterias are up and running these items will no longer be sold in the Exchange Store. 
Question #21: Who will pay for the demolition of proposed changes that the new vendor wants to make?

Response Q21: Any proposed demolition shall be a part of the capital investment and the responsibility of the contractor to coordinate the demolition after contract award with GSFC’s facilities as stated in Section 2.8 CONSTRUCTION AND RENOVATION (CAPITAL EXPENDITURES) and Section L CAPITAL INVESTMENT of the DRFP.

Question #22: Can the Government provide the floor plan/layout drawings of the existing electrical and plumbing?
Response Q22: The Government does have some plans for B21 and B1 that will be posted to the procurement library for this acquisition.  
Question #23: Who is responsible for hood cleaning?
Response Q23: Please see Section C2.4 2.4 EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES MAINTENANCE and C 2.5 FOOD SAFETY, SANITATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL MAINTENANCE of the Draft RFP.  The contractor shall “As required, provide routine cleaning of the grease traps, vent hoods and filters.  At a minimum, this should be done on a monthly basis; provide for removal and recovery of oils and greases in accordance with GSFC’s Integrated Contingency Plan (which will posted in the library of the RFP).  
Question #24: Who is responsible for grease trap cleaning?
Response Q24: See answer to question Q29 above.
Question #25: What are the hours of operation of the Bldg. 1 cafeteria?
Response Q25:   In the DRFP, Section C.3.0 CAFETERIA SERVICES, the hours of service are as follows:

The full range of cafeteria services for the cafeteria in building 21, including breakfast and lunch. The hours of operation are 7:30AM – 9:30AM (Cooked Breakfast), 9:30AM – 11:00AM (Continental) and 11:00AM – 2:00PM (Lunch). 

For building 34, provide alternative breakfast and lunch options or a subset of the items offered in building 21.  The hours of operation are 8:00AM – 3:00PM.

For building 1, the contractor is responsible for providing a branded service. The hours are to be proposed by the offeror based on the branded service proposed. 

OPTION – Building 33 - services similar to those in Building 34 and hours will be negotiated when/if the option is exercised.  

OPTION – Greentec Building/JPSS – services similar to those in Building 34 and hours will be negotiated when/if the option is exercised.  

Question #26: What are the hours of operation for the Bldg. 34 Cafe?

Response Q26:   See Response to Question #31 above.  

.
Question #27: Will the campus map be posted?
Response Q27: Yes, a campus locator map shall be posted in the procurement library for this acquisition.

